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NOTICE OF THE ADJOURNED EIGHTH AIINUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Adjourned Eighth Annual General lqeeting of the Members
of Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited will be held on Monday, the 14th
February 2022, at 2:00 p.m, at the Office Chamber of the Secretary (Power), Government
of N'lanipur, New Secretariat, Imphal West, Manipur - 795001 to transact the following
Business:

Ordi arv Business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as of lYarch 31, 2021, the
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the Notes on
Accounts attached thereto, along with the Reports of the Auditors and Directors
thereto.

//BY ORDER OF THE BOARD//
For MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTR1BUTION COMPANY LI14ITED

sd/-
(Dr, Shailesh Kumar Chourasia)

Chairman

PLACE: IMPHAL
DAfEt 14..12.2022

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THIS ANNUAL GENERAL MEENNG

MAY APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON HIS/HER BEHALF, A PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY.

2. The instrument appointing the prory should be deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company not later than /+8 hours before the commencement of
the Meeting.



TO

THE IYEMBERS OF
MAI{IPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COTi{PA'{Y LIUITED
IIYPHAL, MANIPUR

Your Directors have the pleasure of presenting the th (Elghth) Annual Report on the affairs

of the Cornpany along with the Audited Financial Statements, Auditors' Report and the

Review of Accounts by the Comptroller and Auditor General of lndia for the year ended 31st

March 2021.

1. FI A CIAL RESULTS:

CI r U4O1O1 2O13SGcoo8343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O-21

The Company Enancial pe.formance for tbe year under .eview along with the

previous year figures a.e given hereunder: (Rupees in lakhs)

44,113.O2 36,031.99

Other Income 28,022.08 30,747.60

Total Income 72tL35,LO 66,773.59

ProfiV(Loss) - Before Tax & Exceptional Items (592.98)

Exceptlonal Items

Prof itl(Loss) before Tax (s9a.5s)
Tax Expenses

(1) Current Tax

(2) Deferred Tax 852,A2

Protlt/(Lo$) - Attrr Tax (r,45r.36)
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CIN; U4Ot0lMtl2Ol3SGCOOa343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O-21

2. DIVIDENDT

No dividend was declared for the eurrent ffnaneidi i,ear due to loss iricurrcd by the
Company.

3. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

PROTECTION FUND:

The provislons of Sect,on 125(2) of the Compantes Act, 2013 do not apply as there
was no dividend declared and oaid last vear.

4. DIRECTORS:

During the year under review, Dr. Rajesh Kumar, IAS Chief Secretary covernment of
lYanipur, as he was holding the post of Administrative Secretary (Finance), appointed

him as an Additional Director in the Company.

Dr. Rakesh Ranjan, IAS and Mr. Sumant Singh, IAS were resigned from the post of
Directors as there were transferred of posting as per the order of the State

Government, during the year under review.

l4r. Ngairangbam Subhachandra Singh was appointed as the Managing Director of
the Company as per the transfer posting order issued by the State Government of

Manipuf. whefeas, Mf. Laishfam Priyokumar singh got ietired ftum the post of the

Managing Director from the Company.

f4r. B. John Ltangtinkhuma, IAS Special Secretary (IT), Govemment of Manipur was

appointed as an Additional Director during the period under revieh,.

5. DEPOSTTS:

The Company has not taken any deposit, pursuant to the provisions of sub-sedion 2

of section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder during the year

unoet reMew.

6. STATUTORY AUDITOR:
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CI ; U4O101llt{2013SGCOOa343

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O-21

Nl/s. Prashant t{ & Associates (FRN: 314O6OE), Chartered Accountants, C/o

Boboraj Co., M.G.Avenue, Near Nirmalabas School PNB Building, 2nd Floor, Imphal-
795001, lYanipur the existing Statutory Auditors of the Company appointed by the
CMG, India and being eligible offers themselves for re-appointment. The Company

has received the certificate from the above Auditors to the effect that if thev are

reappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

7. ADEQUACY OF II{TERI{AL FII{ANCIAL CO TROL:

Your Company has iii Blaie, adequate Intefnal financial coiltfols with icference to
financial statements. The Company's intemal control system is commensurate with

the size, scale and complexities of its operations. During the period ended 31't March

2021, no material or sedols observation has been received from the Auditors of the

Company for the inefficiency or inadequacy of such controls-

A. PARTICULAR:; OF IOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMEIITS I,IADE UNDER

SECTIO IA6 OF THE COMPANTES ACT. 2013

There were no foans, guarantees or investments made by the Company under

sedion 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the

said provision is not applicable.

9. ACCOUNTII{G STANDARDS FOLLOWED BY THE COMPANY:

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with

the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) and comply with

the Accounting Standards specified lnder Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013

read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant
provisions of the Companies Act.

IO.AESTRACT OF THE A UAL RETURT{r
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CI : U4OtOlMN2Ol3SGcooa343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O-21

Pursuant to sub-section (3xa) of sec{on 134 and sub-section (3) of sectlon 92 of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and

Administration) Rules, 2014, an Annual Return as oi 31* March ZOZ| is available as

Annexure-I.

11.i{UMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD!

The Board of Directors met 5 (Frve) times during the financiai year 2020-21 and the
gap between any two consecutive meetings has not exceeded 120 days, The dates

on which the meetings of the Board were held during the year are as follows.

S.No. Date venueDay

1. 07.07.2020

2. 02.7t.2020

4.

3.

5.

16.o2.2027

23.02.202r

08.03.2021

Tuesday

Monday

Tuesday

iuesday

Monday

At Noble Board Room, 4th Floor, Classic

Grande, Chingmeircng, Imphal.

At the Registered Office of the company.

At LDA Office, Conference Hall, 2nd Floor,

Secured omce Building.

At LDA Offlce, Conference Hall, 2nd Floor,

Secured Office Building.

At LDA Omce, Conierence Haii, 2nd Floor,

Secured Office Building.

The gap between the meeuilgs was withitt the pedod prescrtbed undef the

ComOanies Act, 2013.

I2.FOREIGI{ EXCHAI{GE EART{INGS AI{D OUTGO & COI{SERVATIO OF ENERGY:

As the Company does not 6wn any maiufacturing unit, the opetadons do Rot involve

any manufacturing activity and the regulations as required under the Companies Act,

2013, rcad with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding conservation of
energy and technology absorption? are not applicable,
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crN: u4010lM 20l3sccooa343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O.21

During the year under review, there were no foreign exchange earnings and

outgoings.

I3.DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORSI

During the year under review, the Company has taken up the initiative for the

appointment of Independent Directors. Hence, there is not any declaration from the

indeDendent directors.

14.PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

None of the Employee was drawing in excess of the limits prescribed by the

Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder which needs to be disclosed in the

directors' report.

l5.DIRECTORS RESPONSIBTLIW STATEMENT

In aceofdance with the provislons of secuon 134(5) of the companies Act, 2013 the

Board confirm and submit the Directors' Responsibility Statement:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial Year ended 31d March

2021, the applicable accounting standards have been followed and there are no

material departures in the adoption of these standards;

(b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently

and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at 31$ March 2021

and of the profit and loss of the company for the year ended on that date;

(c) the diredors had taken proper and sufflcient care for the maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Compani€s

Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and

detecting fraud and other irregularities;
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CIN: Ur ,1OIM,{2O13SGCOOA343

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR TIIE YEAR 2O2O-21

(d) the directgrs had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis for the
year ended 31st March 2021;

(e) the Corhpany being untisted, sub-clause (e) of section 134(3) of the Companies

Act, 2013 pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to
the Company; and

(f) the directors had devlsed proper systems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were adequarc ano

operating effectively.

l6.MATERTAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTSI

In terms of section 134(3X1) of the Companies Act, 2013, except as disctosed

elsewhere in this report, no material changes and commitments which could affect
the Company's financtal posltlon have occurred between the end ofthe flnancial year

of the Company and date of this Report.

IT.SIGNIFICANT ANO ITIATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS oR
€OURT OR TRIBUNAL:

No orders have been pa$ed by any ReEuiatdt dr Court ol Ttibunal which can have

an impad on the going concern status and the Company's operations in future.

18. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMEI{TS UADE WTTH RELATED

PARTIES:

During the year, the company had not entered irtt6 any contractl afiangement/
transaction with the related parties which could be considered material. pursuant to
Section 134(3Xh) read with Rule 8(2) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

there are no transactions to be reported under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act,

2013. None of the Non-Executive Directors has any pecuniary relationships or
transactions vis-a-vis the Company.
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CIN: U4Ololt'lN2O13SGCOOa343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O-21

19. STATEUENT CO..CERNING DEVELOPUENT AND IMPLEITIENTATIo oF RISK
MANAGEMEI{T POLICY OF THE coliIPANY:

The Company has not adopted any risk management policy during the year. It was in

the process for the development and implementation of a Risk Management policy

after identifying the elements of risks that are associated with the power distribution
Company and its similar nature. Further, it shall place to the Board for apprcval after
the formation of the risk management policy.

zO,DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AI{D IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON

ITS €ORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBTLITY INITIATTVES:

The Company has taken Up the initiative to set Up the Corporate Sociat Responsibitity

Committee, But the Company has yet to place the policy for implementing the CSR

activjties. The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social

Responsibility initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable during the year

under review.

2I.EXPLANATrON OR COI{ME TS ON QUALIFICATTO]TS, RESERVATIONS OR

ADVERSE REI'IARKS OR DISCLAIIiIERS MADE aY THE AUDTToRS AND THE

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY I THEIR REPORTSI

The qualificauons, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors were read

together with the relevant notes to the financial statement and the accounting
policies are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

There is no adverse comment on the Secretarial Auditor aeport, whereas we were

delayed in complying with the filing of Annual Accounts. It is due to the non-
completion of the audited accounts for the period ended 31.03.2021. Soon after the
completion of the auditing and after rcceiving the comment from the CMG, we shall

be adoptlng the audited accounts afong with the Secretarial Audit forming a part of
the Directors' Report and together with the Statutory Auditors report along with the
C&AG comment in the adjoumed fourth annual general meeting of the company.
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CIN: U4OlOll| 2O13SGCOOa343
DIREGToRS, REPIoRT FoR THE YEAR 2o2G21

22.THE SE(UAL HARASSMETTT OF WOltEt{ AT WORKPLACE (PREVE TTON,
PROI{IBXTIOI AI{D REDRESSAL) ACT, 2O13i

During the yeaf und€t feview, no complaitlts wcre teeeiveit undef the sexual
Harassmert of Women at Workplace (p.evention, prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

23. COMPAI{YS POLICY RELATI G TO DIRFCTORS APPOINTiIENT, PAYTiIENT OF
REMU]TERATIOI{ AND DTSCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(l) relating to the constitution of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the
Company has not devlsed any poltcy refating to the appointment of Directors,
payments of Managerial remuneration, Director,s qualifications, positjve attributes,
independence of Directors and other related matters as provided under SeCtiOn

178(3) of the Companies Cat. 2013.

Whereas, Sub-section (2), (3) and (4) of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
shall not apply to the Govemment Company except with regards to the appointment

of'senior management and other employees. Notification dated 5s June 2015.

24,SUaSIDTARIES, JOr T VEITTTURES Ar{D ASSOCIATE COHPAI{IES

The Company does not have any Subsjdiary, Joint venture or Associate CgmDany

during the year under review.

2s.DECLARATIOT{ OF I DEPENDEI{T DIREdORS

During the year unde. reviewr the Company has taken up the initiative for the
appointment of Independent Directors. Hence, there is not any dedaration from the
independent directors.

26.BOARD'S REPLY O C&AG COM}IENTSI

A. Comments on Profitability
1- Purrhase of Power - Rs. 62t,.94 Crore
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CINr U4OIO'.MN2O!3SGCOOa343

DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O-21

The power purchase bills are booked in the same year as they are incurred.

However, some bitls which are supplementary in nature and could not be

ascertained on the Balance Sheet date are booked on the date/ period of receipt

as there is no means to identify and record them as on the balance sheet date.

The date of bill 03,08.2021 itself suggests that it was unascertainable as of 31st

March 2021.

Revense from operation (Not6 15)

Billing for deposit works Rs. 5.29 crore

2. Billing of Deposit Works pertain to the amount ieceived from various

organisations against electrical works to be done for them. MSPDCL raised

dem6nd and accoidingly the client deposits money for the wofk. On icceipt of
money, MSPDCL issued TAX invoice as per cST law for the same and upon the
issue of invoice, the amount is treated as sale i.e., Revenue from Operations and

corresponding expenditures as and when incurred are treated as expenses

against deposit wofks. Discl6sure of such arnount is made by clearly segregating

Deposit work revenue from the sale of electricity. Also, refer to point number
11(d) Revenue recognition in Note 1 Accounting policy which clearly suggest that
the company recognizes revenue to the extent billed during a period.

Comments on Financlal Posltlon
Power Finance Corporationt Rs. 322.75 Crore

1. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong

ledger. However, the same has been noted and shall be rectified in upcoming

financial statements.

2. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong

ledger. However, the same has been noted and shall be redified in upcoming

financial statements.
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Cll{; U40IolMfl 2013SGC008343
DIRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O-21

3. The amount of Rs. 4.48 Cr6fe peftatns t6 deposits taken ov€r by the company

during FY 2013-14 from the erstwhile Electricity Department, Govt. of Manipur,

as a part of the Manipur Electricity Reforms Transfer Scheme. In the absence of
any documents writing of any such amount may @use financial loss to the
Company. However, the Company has taken up actions to identify the relevant

documents to ascertain the fate of the amount so recotded.

4. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong

ledger. However, the same has been noted and shall be.ectified in upcoming

financial statements.

5. The amount was booked under the wrong head in the year due to the wrong

ledge.. However, the same has been noted and shall be rectified in upcoming

finandal statements.

e. Comments on Audltors' Report
1. The comment received on the auditor's report findings is out of the scope of the

Management.

27.SHARES

During the year under review, the company has undertaken the following

transactions:

Increase in

Share

Capital

Buy-Back of
Securities

Sweat

Equity
Bonus Shares Employees

Stock Option
Pran

NiI Nil Nil Ntl Nil

2E.ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Youf Dlrcctors piSce on tecotal theif sincere thanks to b6nkets, business associates,

consultants, and various Government Authorities for their continued suoDort

extended to your Companies activities during the year under review.
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CI ; U4OlOl t{2Ol3SGCOOa343
DIRECTORJS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR 2O2O.21

Your Diredors also acknowledges gratefully the shareholders for their support and
confidence reposed on your Company.

On behalf of the Board of Directors
UANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPATW LIMITED

sd./-
Dr. Shailesh Kumar Choulasia

Director
DIt{r 09428203

Imphal, 14h February 2022

sd./-
g, Subhachandra Singh

Director
DI r 08941757
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Xeinou Thongthak Mongkhant Leikai

Bishnupur, Manipur- 795134

Mobile no, : 987477fi)98
Email: amariitDaonamT@rediff mail.com
GST No.r14MCCO0324qUH

FORM NO. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31ST. 2021
[Pursuantto section204(1) ofthe Companies Act 2013 and Rule No. g ofthe Compantes

[Appointment and Remuneration personnel) Rules, 2 O14l

To
Members,
Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited
3rd Floor, New Directorate Building Near 2nd MR Gate,
Imphal Dimapur Road, Imphal West
Manipur- 795001

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance ofapplicable statutory provisions and
the adherence to good corporate practices by Manipur State power Distribution Company
Limited (hereinafter called the CompanyJ. Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided me a reasonable basis for eyaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compuances
and expressing myopinion thereon.

Based on our verification ofthe books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company and also the information proyided by the Company, its
officeN, agents and authorized representatives duringthe conduct of secretarial audi! I hereby
report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended March 31. 2021
complied with the statutory provisions to the extent applicable listed hereunder and also that
the Companyhas proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the exten! in
tl1e manner and subjectto the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records
maintained by Manipur State Power Distribution Company Limited [..The Company,'] for
the period ended Mar ch 37,2021 according to the provisions of:

I- The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

II. The Securities ContracLs [Regulation] Act, 1956 {'SCRA) and the Rules made there under;
(NotApplicable to the Companyl

Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to
the extent ofForeign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investrnent and External Commercial
Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company)

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board
of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act) to the extent applicable to the Company: [Not applicable to
the CompanyJ

III,

PAON^E-M.&MA&JIT & CO.
cempany--9e--c!-ejt-ry

d,',%
a-q/ MN.6l5eo\g
* \coP-24251/ *%#

IV,



(a) The Secu ties and Exchange Board of India fsubstantial Acquisition of Shares and
Tdkeovert Regularions, 2011; (Not appticabte to the Companyj

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board oflndia (prohibition oflnsider Trading] Regulations,
1992; (Not appllcable to the CompanyJ

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulationt 2009; (Not applicable to the Company)

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India lEmployee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) cuidelines, 1999; (Not applicalrle to the
Company)

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (tssue and Listing of Debt Securitiesl
Regulations, 2008; (Not applicable to the Company)

(D The Secudties and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulationt 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with clientj [Not
applicable to the Companyl (Notapplicable to the Company)

(g) The Secudties and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Sharesl Regulations, 20 09j
(Not applicable to t]le Company) and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Buyback of Securities) Regulation, 199g;
(Not applicable to the Company)

I further report that, having regard to t}le compliance system prevailing in the Company and on
examination ofthe relevant documents and records in pursuance thereofon test-cheik basis, the
Companyhas complied with the following laws applicable specificallyto the Company:

(a) The Etectricity Act, 2003;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses ofthe following:
(a) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(b) The Secudties and Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. (Notapplicable to the Company)

Duringthe period under review the Companyhas not complied with the provisions oftheAct, Rule,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above subjectto following observation:

The company has not filed the statutory retums viz. Annual return in MGT-7 and
financial statement in AOC-4 since linancial year ZOI6-L7 dve to non-completion of
Annual Accounts ofthe Company owi[g to procedural lagged in the governmenr agency
and delayed in compilation of revenue ftom its various division offrces.

It is worth mentionlng that the Company has completed fi alization of Books ofAccounts for
the financiaf Year 2016-,2017 -1a,2O18-19 and 2019-ZO and taken its approval in the Board
Meeting held on 04109/2021 and turther submit for auditing to ttre Auditor appointed by
C&AG.

I further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company ls duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors as per the approved Siate Cabinet
Meeting of the Government. However, there is non-compliance in appointment of
Independent Directors,

ffi



Adequate notice (shorter notice after taking the consent ofthe directors wherever requiredJ is
given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meetingand for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members'views are captured and
recorded as part ofthe minutet wherever applicable. The Companyhas obtained all necessary
approvals underthe various provisions ofthe Act; and

I further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
ofthe Companyto monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines,

There were no other specific events/actions in pursuance of the above refered law' rulet
regulations, guidelinet having majorbearing on the Company's affairs.

(,ht.
PCS Paonam Alnariit Singh

ForPaonam Amarilt & Co.

Membershlp No,63590
CP No.24253

Pla.e: Imphal
DaIe il2 Febr]uary, 2022
UDIN: A063590C002554991



PAONAM AMARJIT &, CO.
_C:9mpgf u'Ss--cie_ti_ry

Form No. MGT-8

lPursuant to section 92(2) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rule 11(2) of
Companies (Management and Administrationl Rules, 20141

CERTIFICATE BYA COMPANY SECRETARY IIII PRACTTCE

I have examined the registers, reco.ds and book and pape.s of MANIpUR STATE

POWER DISTRIBUTIOI{ COMPANY LIMITED (the Company) as required to be

maintained under the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made
thereunder for the financial year ended on 31n March, 2021. In my opinion and

to the best of my information and according to the examinations carried out oy

me and explanations furnished to me/ us bythe company, its officers and agen$,
I certii/ that:

A. the Annual Return states the fads as at the close ofthe aforesaid financialvear

correctly and adequately.

B. during the aforesaid financial yearthe Company has complied with provisions

ofthe Act & Rules made there under in respect of:

f. its status under the Act;

2. maintenance of registerc/records & making entries therein within the time
prescribed therefor;

3. filing offorms and returns as stated in the annual return, with the Registrar of
Companies, Regional Director, Central Government, the Tribunal, Court or other
authorities *itliFlbeyond the prescribed time;

4. calling/ convenin&/ holding meetings of Board of Directors or its committees,

if any, and the meetings ofthe members ofthe company on due dates as stated

in the annual return in resped of which meetings, proper notices were given

and the proceedings including the circular resolutions a$d+ess|{rti9|rqgas5e

l(einou Thongthak Mongkhang leikai

Bishnupur, Manipur- 795134

Mobile no, : 987477d198

Email: amariitpaonamT@rediffmail.com
GST No.:1AAACCqB2iKI1ZH

(prt,,q*
o.=/ vN-o:seoJg
* \coP-242s31*

A.D#g



p€st+ba{€+if any, have been properly recorded in the Minute Book/registers
maintained for the purpose and the same have been signed;

5. closure of Register of Members / Security holders, as the case mav be.

6.

refu+rediF{€€+i$+-18

in-a+ti€€tafi€€s,

th€4€t

dividend/ether ameunts as a-pli€able te the 'nvests" Edu€atisn and prete€tien

Fund in a€€erdan€e with se€tie.1 42S ef the n et:

11. signing of audited financial statement as per the provisions of section 134 of
the Act and report of directors is as per sub - sections (3), (4) and (5) thereof;

renrJn€+a+i€n+aid+€+h€fi;

13. appointment/ reappointment/ filling up casual vacancies of auditors as per
the provisions of section 139 ofthe Act;

L4. approvals required to be taken from the Central Government, Tribunal,
Regional Director, Registrar, Court or such other authorities under the vanous
provisions of the Act;

wh€+eve+€pp+i€abl'e,



Place: lmphal
Date: 12/02/2022

.lpp*
u \I

Paonam Amaljit Singh
Member No.: A63590
C.P. No. : 24253

UDIN ; 4063590C002548798

Note: The qualification, reservation or adverse remarks; if any, may be stated

at the relevant place(s).



COMMENTS OF TIIE COMPTROLLI'R AND AUDITOR CENEII2\L oI. INDIA
UNDER SECTION l,13(6) (b) oF TI{E COMPANIES ACT. 2013 ON ,l.Ht

TINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF MANIPUR STATE POWEII DISTRIBTITION
COMPANY LIMITf,D TOR THl; YEAI{ ENDED 31 MARCfl 2021.

'l'hc prcparation of Financial Stalcments of Manipur Statc powcr Distribution Company

Limited (Company) for the ycar ended 3l March 2021 in accordance with thc financial

rcpo(ing framework prcscribed undcr the Companics Act, 2013 (Act) is thc rcsponsibil;ty of
thc Management of thc Company. 'llc Statutory Audilors appoinlcd by the Comptroller ard

Audiloi eeiicfai ol lndia irhdai saction 139 (5) oi $e  oi arc rcsponsiblc lbr expressing an

opinion on the Financial Statemenls under seclion 143 ofrhc Act bascd on 
'ndcpendcnr 

audrl

in accordancc with thc audiling siandards prcscdbcd undcl scction l4j(10) ofthe Acr_-l.his is

slatcd to havc bcen donc by thcm vide thcir Audit Rcpod daled E Scptcmber 2021.

l, on behalf of the Cornptroller and A.uditor Gencral of India, havc conducted a

supplcmcntaty audii of thc |inancial Statcmcnts of Mrnipur Statc llowcr Distribution
Complny Limitcd for thc ycar cndcd 3t March 2021 undcr scction 143(6)(a) o{ the  ct.
'lhis supplcmcntary audit has been carricd out indcpendently wilhout acccss !o thc working
papers oflhc Staturory Audirors and is limited p.imarily to inquirics of the Stalutory Audilols
and company personncl and a sclcctivc examination ofsomc of the accounting rccords.

Ilssed on my sqpplcmentrtry $udit, I would like to highlighl the lollor,ing iignifiesnt m&ltsrs

under section 143(6Xb) ollhc Acr whjch havc comc ro my aucnrion and which, in my view,

arc necessary for enabling a betler underctanding ofthe rinancial Statcments and thc rclatcd

audil report.

A. Commcnts on ltrofitabilitv

Statemenl of Prorit and Loss
Erpcn!es
Purchasc ofPowcr: t 620.94 crore

l. ]'his is understatcd by { 22.03 crorc duc 10 non-provisjoning lowards powcr purchasc

bills (current ycar: { 3.86 crorc; prior pcriods: a 18.17 crorc) raiscd by Ccnlral l'ransmtsston

Utility of India Limitcd (May 2021) and North Dastem lllectric power Corpomtion Limiled

(August 2021) bcfore approval (Scptember 2021) ofrhe Annual Accounrs tbr 2020-21.'l'his

h8s corcspondingly rcsultcd in undct.st&lcmcnt of.Currcnt Liabiliticli (tr&dc poyablcs) and

'Loss for thc ycar' to the samc extcnr.



lncome

Rcvenue from opcration (Note 15)

Billing for dcposit works: t 5.29 crore

3. As per the Generally Acccptcd Accounting I'rinciples ((]AAP), thc 'advanccs'

rcceiv€d againsl'Deposit Works' should bc rccogniscd as'currcnt liabilitics' and thc

corresponding cxpcnscs incurred on these works should be adjust€d against these 'advanccs'.

0n aomFleli0n 0f the works. loial su0h ladvan€ss' rho[ld be se[led egain$l ths aeusl

construction cost (including s€rvice chargcs eamed by ihc Company) and thc 'scrvice

charges' so camed on exccution of thesc works should be recogniscd as'Income' in the

Profit and [-oss Accounl.

On the contrary, the Company booked the 'advances' reccived against'Deposit Works' as its

'lncome' under 'Billing lor dcposit works' in the year of receipl and also chargcd thc

'cxpcnditurc' rclating to these works in the Profit and l-oss Accounr in the year of spending.

During thc ycar 2020-21, the Company rcccived 'advalccs againsl Deposil Works'

amounting to { 5.29 crorc and bookcd as its Incomc in Profit and l-oss Account instead of

'Cunent Liabilities'. Similarly, thc Company during thc year spcnl { 0.62 crorc on exccution

of thesc works and chargcd thc same to l{cvenue instead of adjusting againsl thc 'Dcposit

works advances', 'l'his has lesultcd in understatcmeRt ol"euffent Liabllides.advan€€d

against Deposit Works'and'I-oss for the year'by { 4.67 crorc (nel) each.

I]. Commcnts on *'inancial Posifion
Balance Shcet
Equity snd Liabilitior
Non-Currcdt Liabilities
Long Tcrm Borowitrgs (Notc-4)
Powcr Financc Corporation: { 322.75 crorc

l . l his is overstated by { 84.69 crore due to wrong grouping of 'Capilal Grants' rclcascd

(february 2ol7,Gcbruary 2019) by Power Finance Corpomtion Limitcd (PIrC) during pnor

pcriods lor implem€ntation of a centally sponsorcd schcmc namely, Rcsrructured

AeEalcratsd l'owcl l)evslopmcnt and l({rlbm$ Programmc (subsumcd in Intcgra!0d I'o\au

Developmcnt Schcme) undcr'Long lerm Bonowings'. ltis has correspondjngly rcsult€d in

understatement of'Other Cuncnl l,iabilirics-Balancc Gmnts (Capital) (Note-8)' to thc sain€

cxlcnt.



Long Tcrm Borrowings (Note4)
Rural f,lectrification CorporatioD (RGClry): { 9.40 crorc

2. 'lhis is understated by { 7.49 crorc due to incorrect classification of thc Long 
.l.em

Loans availed (cunent ycar: < 0.82 crorc; ptcvious years: I 6.67 crore) from Rural

Illcctdfication eorporalion Limitcd far implsrnentstion of a ccntrally tiponsorcd schcmc

(Rajiv Gandhi Cramecn Vidyutikaran yojana) as.Capital cranrs,. Ihis has corespondingly

resulied in ovqstatemcnt of'Other Cuncnl Liabilitics-llalance Glanls (Capital) (Note-8)' ro

thc same cxlcnt.

Assets
CurrcntAssets
Short Tcrm Loans & Advanccs (Note-I3)
Advanccs towards Capital Goods
Deposits: { 4.48 crorc

3. 'l'his represents the 'Deposits' kept under thc ]'reasury by thc Elcctricity Depanmcnl

Govemmenl of Manipirr, which were taken over by the Company during the yeal 2013-14

under Manipur Electricity Rcports l ransi'cr Schcmc as parl of lhc powcr Scclor I{clorms. l hc

Company has been carrying lbrward the said ,Deposits'since the ycar 2013-14 without

complete dctails and supporting documcnts to ensurc thc recovembility of these Deposits,

which is againsl thc Accounting Principle ofConscNatism.

Short'ferm Loans & Advancca (Notc-I3): t 53.96 cror€

4. This is overctated by t 0.80 lakh due to inclusion of Annual Maintenancc Contract

(AMC) charges paid fot the ycar 2020-21 towards maintenancc of Data Centre and Disasrcr

Recovery Centlc cslablishcd undcr APDRP project, which should have been charged to

Rcvenue in the Profit and Loss Accounl. lhis has corrcspondingly rcsultcd in underslatem€nt

of'Loss lor lhe ycar' to thc samc cxtcnt.



Non-Current Asscls
Fired Ass€ts (Not&9)
Tangible Assets.

Buitdirys
Adrlition durirg the yorn { 9.li cmro

5. This is understa&d by l2.o9crore due to non-accounting of Capital Expenditure
incured on conshuction of difrerent office Buildings of the Company dudng the year 2020_

21. This has co.respondingly resulted in unde.statemenl of'Current Liabilities, to ths same

e. ComnGnti on Audlton'Ropon

l. The Statutory Auditors in their report Oefer parugaph (g) (i) under the heading
'Report on Other Legal a d Regulariu Requiremer?tj,/ stated that the Company did nor lave
any p€nding litigation which would impact its financial position. I{owever, the Company had

'contingent liabilities (to the extent not provided For)' amounting to < g.g9 crorc agatnsl

pending court cascs as disclosed in Note 24. Ilcrlce, the Report ofthc Auditors was deficient

to that extent.

For atrd on bchalfol the
Comptroller & Auditor Gelcral oflndia

Phce:lmphrl
D^tet 10,02.2022

Princip|l Accounta



,Ht^;/*fJ.t/l_Nr N & assOorarus O&
To
The Members of
MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED

Qualified opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Financial Statements of MANIPUR

STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED ("the Company"), which comprise

the Ba-lance sheet as at March 31, 2021, and the Statement of Profit and Loss and

statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory

information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, expect for t-lre effect of the matter describe in the basis for qualified opinion

section of our report, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required

by the Companies Act, 2013 ('Act') in the manner so required and give a true and fair

view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the

state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, its Loss and cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Qualified opinion

A. The Govt of Manipur released grant in aid of Rs 25781.74 lakh distinctly

indicating Rs 6524.73lakh for Manipur State Power Company Limited IMSPCLJ

for the purpose of meeting staff salary and maintenance & 0peration expenses

Rs 19257.01 lakh for Manipur Power Distribution Company Limited for the

purpose of mceting staff salary and maintenance & Operation expenses and

power purchase.'However the company has recognised the total amount of grant

of Rs 25781.7 4 lakh as their income instead of Rs 19257.01 lakh. The company

transferred to MSPCL the grant of Rs 6524.73 lakh as per terms of sanction

orders. Ilowever, the amount of grant so remitted has been treated by thc

company as power transmission charges and included in the power purchase

expenditure. There is no tariff transmission rate agreement between the two

companies and hence no billing has been raised by MsPcL also. The company-

MSPDCL as a grantee entity has no authority to cha and purpose

AJ9{ - lUl/$ (lt|(UIllflU4U. tfltK .l /lI tZL ltu

Vlto. zr cltl rrtllglBUt$t.t{tt\tS tls|J|Jrf,t.z\ll fltl].u00!zt.t(ult(l|l/fi00r2.\tu' t90.. [i0 fi 80 lJ t{ t:lJ.. {{t l|jfl(sltl]t, |jll{flt\ {ti$t\|lt tfl \tflq ll s sfl . tt|p {l /
!l nms zlslrzt r *sr sttullsn4t / tlrirnfimtl4 / llti]ti$[fiEti5 El l]lpfl,l$l|$tit1,I'l flfl.fft]l / Fan



B.

specified in the sanction orders of Govt. of Manipur. Thus the expenditure under

the head 'Purchase of Power' of Rs 62093.91 lakh has been overstated by Rs

6524.73 lakh. Further the Other income - Govt Grant with explanation under

Note No. 26 also has been overstated by the same amount of Rs 6524.73lakh.

Though the remittance to MSBIL does not arise from any business transaction

but has been reflected wrongly under Note No,r1 - Related Party transaction as

'transmission charge'.

The revenue on power distribution [sales) of Rs.40625.48 lakh under Note No.

15 is on the basis of billing for the period as consolidated in CMTR statement at

corporate office. However it is observed that the uniform date of billing cycle is

not maintained in any Division as well as consumer wise data not available, As a

results the overlapping of cycle is inevitable. Thus true revenue for a period has

not been reflecte4 The company has not introduced cost records and thus has no
,''

effective mechEiism to establish the linkage of the quantity of power

distribution to the Revenue. Hence we are not in position to ascertain the

truthfulness of the revenue as well as debtors. To ensure a true picture of

revenue it requires to introduce an effective internal control measure.

Trade Receivables and provision for doubtful debt Segregation of trade

receivables (Note no, 11) between'more than six months' and 'others' is on ad-

hoc assumption that 800/o collection of revenue is related to the period October

2020 to March 2021 and is considered as current period billing and the balance

towards realisation of arrears. Such segregation should have been done on

ageing status of receivables. Thus the actual position of trade receivable has not
\

been reflected in the financial statement.

D. Provision for doubtful debts Though huge amount of doubt debt has been taken

over from the eistwhile Electricity Departmen! Govt of Manipur provision for

bad debt has not been made in the accounts. There is no record to identifi./ the

realisation of the Dast receivables.

E. Provision of interest on security deposit of consumer The loint Electricity

Regulatory Commiision for Manipur and Mizoram [Electricity Code) Regutatrons,

2013 requires that interest on security deposit of consumer has to be provided at

the base rate of State Bank of India prevailing on 1st Apdldthe financial year

2020-27 i,e, 8.15% pa. The interest on such sec

c.

E:'has not been



F.

G.

provided in the accounts and as such liability and net loss of the year are

understated to the extent ofaccrued amount of interest.

The other current liabilities (Note B) payable to Micro and Small Enterprises, if

any, have not been ascertained and disclosed separately. In absence of the

required information the inter&t provision hasnot been made in the accounts.

The provision for retirdment benefits - Gratuity and Leave encashment (on basis

ofactuarial valuationl has not-been made in the accounts. Thus the company has

llgt complied with AS-15. Fudher the company has not made provision for EPF

liability for the contractual staffwhose services are continuously engaged by the

comDanv.

H. The company does not hold clear title deeds of land purchased in 2014-15. The

1st land under patta No. 17l154,440[old) 248lBB0 (new), CS DaeNo.3069/3425

measuring 0.2509 hect at 17- Chaobok Tahsil Liliong, purchased for Rs 12.00

lakh on 17.6.2014 is registered in the name of the Department of Power,

Government of Manipur. Thus the value of land under Note t has been wrongly

reflected. For the 2nd land under patta No 798/913(new) Dag No. 1582/1632

measuring 1.0 at Keirao Langdum purchased for Rs 7.00 lakh the company holds

"DEED OF AGREEMENT"onIy. But the final SALE DEED duly registered could not

be produced to us for verification.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under

section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2073. Our responsibilities under those

Standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the

financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in

accordance with the code df ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we

have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements

and the code ofethics.

We believe that the audit_evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to

orovide a basis for our oDinion.



Information other t}lan the linancial statements and auditors, report thereon

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
infbrmation. The other information comprises the informatior included in the Board,s
Report including Annexures to Board,s Repor! Business Responsibility Report but does
not include the financial statementnand our auditor,s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financia] statements does not cov;r the other information and we do
not express any form ofassumnce conclusion thereon.

In c!nnection with our audit ofthe financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materialry
in cons istent with the standaione financial statements or our knowledge obtained during
the course ofour audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this*other information, we are required to report that fact We have
nothing to report in Yfis regard.

Management's responslbility for the tinancial statements

The Company's board ofdirectors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134
(5J ofthe Actwith respect to the preparation ofthese financial statements thatglve a xrue
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the
Company in accordalce with the accounting principles generally accepted in tndia,
including the accounting standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
responsibility also includes maintenance ofadequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accountinglohcies; making rudgments and estimates that are reasonaore
and prudent; and design, imprementation and maintenance ofadequate internar financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relewnt to the prepamtion and presentation of the hnancial
statementthatgive a true and fairviewand are free from material misstatemen! whether
due to fraud orerror.

In preparing tle financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, maners
related to going concern and using the going concem basis of accounting unless



management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company,s financial
reporting process.

Auditor's responsibilitles for the hudit of the nnarcial statements

our objectives are to obtain-reasonabre assurance aboutwhether the financialsEtements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fiaud or erTor, ancl to
issue an auditor's report lhat includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a hjgh level
ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordarce with sAs w l
always detect a material misstatementwhen it exists. Misstatements can arise fiom fiaud
or error and are considered material il individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofusers taken on the basis of
these llnancial statemenLs.

111
As part of an audit-in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audiL We also:

. ldenti8/ and assess the risks ofmaterial missktement oithe financial staremenrs,

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responslve
to those risks, alrd obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and approprrate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material missarement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one .esulting from error, as liaud may
involve collusion, forgery intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal contlol.

. Obtain an understanding ofinternal confuol relevantto the audit in order to oesrgn
audit procedures ihat are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section

. 143 [3XD of the Coinpanies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expresslng our
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system
ln pEce and the operahng effectiveness ofsuch controls

. Evaluate the appropriateness ofaccounting policies used and the reasonableness

ofaccounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
. Conclude on the appropriateness ofmanagement,s use ofthe going concern basis

of accounting an4 based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a mate al
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going we conclude that a



material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor,s

report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures

are inadequate, to modiS/ our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit

evidence obtained up to the date ofour audito/s report. However, future events

or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structuE and content of the financial

statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements

represent the underlying tr?nsactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other

matters, the planned scope and timing ofthe audit and significant audit findings,

including any significant deficiencies in internal contIol that we identiry during

our audit.

. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have

complied wi[lfrelevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to

communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably

be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with governance,

we determine those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the

financial state ments ofthe current perjod and are therefore the key audjt matters.

We desc be these matters in our auditor,s report unless law or regulation

precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely ra.e

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicateo ln our

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be

expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch communicatiorr.
\

.Report on otherlegal and regulatory requirements

As required by the Cohpanies (Auditor's Reportl Order, 2016 (.'the Order,,), issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the

Companies Act, 2013, we give in the Annexure ,,A,,, a statement on the matters specified

in paragraphs 3 and 4 ofthe Order, to the exte n t applicable.

As required by Section 143(31ofthe Act, we reportthat:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the

best ofour knowledge and beliefwere necessary for oses of our audit;



b. In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination ofthose books;

c. The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash flow statemenr
dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books ofaccoung

d. in our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the accounung

standards specified under "section 133 of. the Ac! read with rule 7 of
the Companies (Accountsl Rules, 2014;

e. Requirement ofdisclosure u-nder section 164(21 ofthe Act is not applicable to rlre
company.

I With respect to the adequary of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness ofsuch controls, refer
to our separate report in ,?nnexure 

8,,. our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequary and operating effectiveness of the Company,s intemal
financial controls over financial reporting;

g. With respecpt the other matters to be included in the Audito/s Repoft in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Compaties (Audit and Auditorc) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best ofour information and according to the explanations
given to us;

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position;

ii. The Company did not have any long_term contracls including alerivative

contracts for which therewere any material foreseeable losses;and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be

transferred, to the Investor Education and protection Fund by the

Company

For Prashant N & Assoc;tes

Partner
M.no - 301019
Udin - 2t70t dlq Ak44 N D12+A

Place - Imphal
Date - 03-(4-')i2-l



As required by the Companies [Auditor,s Repoft] Order, 2016 (.the Order,,l, as amended,
issued by the Central Covernment of India in terms ofsub_section [1U ofsection 143 of
the Act, we gjve in the '?nnexure A,, a sktement on the matters speclfied jn paragraptrs
3 and 4 ofthe 0rder. We report that:

Ll:-.1:ll1"f .''.','i@quantrtltlve delails and situation offixed arsets

There is no evidenc" ofph@
dudng the year by the Management. It has been reporteat to us that the assets werephysica y verified at t-he time of h-anster of the as;ets from Electricjty Departm;I,
co\,t ol [,lanjpur and rhereafter there has not been any such physical ve;ific;tion

lhe 9ompany-has 
accountert tw@

:n^1.^',=l)::-?l.jur rhe land un-der-pa$a No. L? / ts4.44ol;td1z4sl8s0 {new),CS-DaB,No.3069/342S mea_suring 0.2509 hea ar lZ- ChaoUok t"r,.l i,ilt"i, 
-Oj.i

fhouOat purchased on 17.6.2014 for Rs 12.00 lakh is regisrered in the naime of
3,"!1,1r:l::l t:.:., co\rr of Manipur and not in rhe naie ot rhe Company. Thi
lamabandi Patta is also in the name ofthe former.

ln-resp.ecr of The.second tand under pana No 798/913[newl Dae No. ]SBZ/1632
Ila.iilc_].0 "r 

Keirao LanSdum for which a sum ot Rs 7.00 was piid, rhe company
holds "D.EED OF ACRXEMENT onty. The nnatised SALE DEED duty reir.t"*a-.i"ii
n0r be producecl bythe company for verilica t ion,

In respectofotherlands on which the immoyable assetsare erected the companydoes
not hold any title deed as the same are not transferred by the Govt of Manipur"under
the Scheme oftransfer.

As noted on Lhe Inventory sffi
maftgement at the end ofthe year. We are informed that no material discrepancy is noiicea
in such verification.
The company has,notgr
underseltion 189 ofthe companiesAc! 2013. Asauch thetermsand conaition. oiio"n tf,rt
may prejudice thelnteresfofthe company, the question of regular repayment and overdue
amount tor mole Lhan ninetv days is not aDolicable

ll"-.^1Tt?,i{^l:. *l'aae any roan,@y
roan or orllrgarion and as such the provjsions of section 1BS ofthe Companies Acq 2013 are

ll1-companv 
has not acceprea@g

zur J ano nence provisions under section 73-76 ofthe Companies Act, 2013 are not

Ma in len_ance_of cost recort@
secnon IU.ot section 148 ofthe Companies Act,2013. However, the maintenance of such
cost records hasnot been introduced,

The company-is not regu@
accountas on 31.3.2021 is Rs 708.42 lakh

nffH:Tff:il;J"xexp@
The company has not defaulted tnffi
institutions inrespectoftheprincipal amounl

for which loan has been taken

No moneyhas been raised by the comp@uer
:l:.:J-liil-1,"::?,"i"ed terms toans whjch, in our opinion,has been ipptied to the purpose



[x] Instance of any ffau{ if any, has not been b-een brought to our notice.

[xi) rxc provrslons or secqon I9l anct schedule V to the Companies act, 2013 in respect of
managerrat remuneration is not applicable to !his companv

(xii) r,lc (u(pany ls nor a-Nl0ht Lompany and hence the maintenance of the prescribed fatio of
!St !'uned Fynds to Deposits is noJ required

[xiiD enrereo lnto wlth related parties are in the normal course of business.
Hence there are no transactions with the related parties attracLing the application of
+ry=lftsq!9]lllqirllbgllqlpaniesAct.2013 - '

[xiv)
securities

tne preterential allotment nor pnvate placement of

(xv) ni pe.lnrormalon and expianation given to us the company has not entered into anynon-
cash transactions with any director orpersons connected with him requiring the com;liance
:!!f:o::visions 

ofsec ot3 -
(xvtl ompany ls nor engaged in any business relating to activities ofa Non-

Ean Kr ng i In a ncla I co m pa ny [N BFCJ and h ence there is no requirement of registration uncler
section 45JA of Reserue BankoflndiaAct,lg34

Place : Imphal
Date I Ot4q-244

ForPrashantN&
Chartered Acco
FRN-914060E

);
Fjl!tt406oE 

,

iTlattal
gA Prasha+ K
/Jartner
Membership no. 301019
UDIN - 2-t ZAlo I a, k^MN D q2+6
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Annexure "B" to the Independent Auditor,s Report

[Referred to in paragraph 2 (0 under.Reporton other legal and regulatory requirements,
section of our report to the Members of MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION
COMPANYLIMITED of even darel

Report on the internal financial controls over finatcial reporting under clause [i)
ofsub - sedion 3 ofsection 143 o{the Companies Act, 2013 (..the Act' )
We have audited the internal financial controls ove; financial reporting of MANIpUR
STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANy LIMITED [,,the Company,'] as at March 31,
2021, in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
Year ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal fi nancial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining
intemal financial conbols based on the internal control over financial reporting cnteria
established by tle Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These
responsibilities inclide the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operati[g effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
deteation of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' responsibllity

Our responsibiliryis to expressan opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting ofthe Company based on ouraudit. Weconducted ouraudit in accordancewlth
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting fthe
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the
standards on auditing prescribed under Section 143 {101 ofthe Companies Ac! 2013, to
the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those standards and the
guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate intemal financial
Controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in€ll material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy
of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit ofinternal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of inteanal financial controls over financial reponlng,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the qeslgn
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
p rocedures sele cted depend on the a uditor,s judgement in cluding the ass ess ment o f the
risks ofmatedal misstatement in the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

k4
,/*-/
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained, is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial co;trol system
over fi nancia I reporting.

Meani[g of internal lirancial controls over fi nancial reporting
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regatding the reliability of financial reporting and the
prepaGtion offinancial statements for external purpbses in accordance with generally
accepted accounting pribchles. A company's internal financiar conkor over rinancial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (il pertain to the maintenance of
records thal in reasonable detail,' accurately and fairly. reflect the transactions and
dis&gsitions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance mar
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation offinancial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that recetpts and
expenditures ofthe company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection ofunauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition
ofthe company's assets that could have a material effect on the financiar statements.

Limitations of intedil finarcial controls over financlal reporting

Because ofthe inherent limitations ofinternal financial controls over financial reporung,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management of override of cont.ols,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections ofany evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting to
fut're periods are subject to the risk that the intemar financiar control ove; financial
reportingmay become inadequate because ofchanges in conditions, or thatthe deeree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control svstem over
financial reporting and such internal llnancial conlrols over financial reportng were
operating effectively as at March 31,2021, based on the internal contror over tinancial
reporting criteria establi!hed by the Company considering the essential components of
intemal control stated in tie Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial ConLIols Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants oflndia.

For Prashant N & Assoiiates
Chartered Accountants
F R I!-J I 4060 E

Partner
M.no - 301019
Udin - Ll?otOt7

Place - Imphal
Date - at-oq -242-l

\"\
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ITAITIPUB STAIE POVDB IIISTBIBUTIOIII COIIPAITI LNiITf,II
lcrN . u4010rMN2013scc0083431

3RD FLOOR NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING. Ii,PHAL DIMAPUR ROAD II',PHAL WEST MN 79500'I IN

BALANCE SHEETASAT 31ST MARCH'2021

Particulars Note No. 31stMarch2021 31st lt'Iarch 2020

L

(i)

(it

(iii)

II,

(t

{iD

EQUITY AND I,IASII,ITIES

sharcholders'Funds
[a] share capital

[b) Reserves & surplus

Non-cuf€ht Liabilities
(a) Lons Term Borrowinss
(b) other Long Term Liabilities
(cl Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)

Curr€nt Llabllid€s
[a) TradePayables

[bJ OtherCurfentLiabilities

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

[a) Fixed Assels

(i) Tansible Assets

[ii) Capita] Work-ln-Progress

[b) Lons-Term Loans & Advances

(b) Trade Receivables
(c) cash & cash Equivalents

[d) shorr-Term Loans & Advances

[e] Other Current Assets

SignificantAccounlingPolicies .

Notes on Financial Slatements

Toral

Total

2
3

4
5
6

7

9

10
1l
12

14

I
2to26

1,005.00
1,67,855.08

46,755.30
20,062.20

9,499.79

27,935.41
42,157.04

1,005.00
1,65,045.33

36,006.11
24,724.O1

8,816_83

20,904.44
39,151.81

3,09,269,A5 2,99,057.93

63,716.72
1,52,081.60

3,654.02

860.37
54,483.31
29,146.O4

s,396.43
491.35

63,?14.00
r,50,830.05

L944.49

\294.12
49,465.37
21,343.55
to,o47.77

411.19

3.09.269.85 2,99,O57-93

Lakhs

As per odr Reportofeven date

FoT PRASHANTN &ASSOCIATES

For & on behalf of the

Chartered Accountant3
Firm Registration No. 314060E

Membership No. 301019

UotN: rt ? a / D | 4 k 4 kA q >,? 2-7-L
Plac€ : lmphal
Dai.€ , Aq -Of-24.-l

Kh RaghumaniSingh
Director

a'9
(DlN No. 08518083)

*n",onh]$5$"n,
Managing Oirector
(DlN No.0S941757)

Laishram Birdas Singh
Company Secretary

(M No A34o42)



ANNPUB STATB POUBB DTSTBIBUTIO OOIIPAIIY LI|IITBI)
ICIN - U4{101MN2013SGC0083€I

3RD FLOOR. NEW DIRECToMTE BUILDING,IMPHAL DIMAPURRoAD l[,lPHAl WEST MN 795001 lN

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AIID LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST TVIARCH'2021

in

Partlculars Note
No.

As at 31st March
2021

As at 31st March
2020

t.
II,

III.

Iv,

YL

VII.

VIII

x

xIt
xIv

x

XI

xII

Revenue from Operations
Other IncorneINon-Tarift

Total Revenue (I + II)

[xpenses:
Purchasqs.of?ower
Deposit Work Expenses
Changes in inventories
Ernployee Benefits Expense

Other Expenses
Depreciation & Amortisation
Total Expenses [IY)

Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax OI-
IV)

Extraordinary Items
Prior Period Adjustments
Profit before tax (V+VD

Tax Expense:

[1] current Tax

[2] Deferred Tax

Profit (Loss) for the period from continuing operations (VII-VIII)

Profft/ (loss) from Discontinuing Operations

Tax expense of Disconlinuing Operations

Profit/0oss) ftom Discontinuing operations {after tax) [Ix+X-xu

Profft / floss) for the period (v. - vD
Earningper equity share (ParValue Rs.l0/. each):
(1) Basic
(2) Dttuted

Signifi canl Accounting Policies,
Notes on Financial Statements

16

19

I
zto 26

t7

18
9

44,113.O2
2A,O22.Oa

36,031.99
30,747.60

72,135.1O 66,773.59

62,093.91
67.63

437.75
6,315.L2

272.44
1,830.54
1,816.30

59500 3s

(743.61_)

6,497 _47

10.98
1,303.2s
1,790.38

72,424.09 67354,42

(692.9A)

112.49

[80s.87)

642,96

(1,488.83)

(s8s.23)

L3.32
(se8.ss)

a6z.a2

(1,461.361

fl.4a8.A31 (1-46t,36],

(1r88-83) (1.46L.361

[14.81)
[14.81)

{14.s4)
{14.s4)

As p€r our R€portof€v€n date

For PRASHANT N &ASSOCIATES

(Partner)
Membership No.301019

uDtN:2t7a IA lq ++A +ND 12,+t

DalF- : Aq -OT212,/

Director
(DlN No.08518083)

J
^ Itr i.--.,,\\& 

V
Ns Subhachandra-Singh

Uanaging Dir€ctot
(DlN No.08941757)

P)'t-"/
Laishram Birdas Singh

Company Secret ry
(M No m,ro42)

For & on behalf ofthe Board



IIATIPUB STAIB POITf,N DISTBIBUTIOil COTIPAilY ITTIITSI)
lClN . U40101 ['1N201 3SGC0083431

3RD FL@R, NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING,IMPHAL DIIIAPURROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001 IN

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FORTHEYEARENDED 31ST MARCH'202I

Pardculars
As at 31st l{arch As at 31st March

2620

(se8.s5l

1,79034
L19LA3

(743.60J
(2,224.23)
(2,\65.53)

[31.87]
&809.33

Operating Profit before Working Capltal Changes
Adiustment for change ln :
(lncreasetlDecrease in Inventories
(lncrease)/Decrease in Trade Receivables
(lncrease)/Decrease in ShortTerm Loans & Advances

tlncrease)/Decrease in 0ther CurrentAssets
Increase/(Decrease) in Trade Payables
Increase/(Decreasel in Provisions
Increase/[Decreasel in otier Current Liabilities
Cash generated from Opemtions
DirectTaxes Paid .. :
Cash FIow ftom Before Extrd{rdlnary Items
Extraordinary ltems
Net Cash Flow ftom Operadng Acdvldes

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit b€fore Tax
Add/(Less) : Adtushrents

fl ncreasel/Decrease in Fixed Assets
(lncreasel/Decrease in Capital Work jn Progress
(lncrease)/Decrease in Lons Term Loans &Advances
Cash Flow From Investlng Acdvltles

Issue of Share Capital
Increase/(Decreasel in Resewes & surplus
Indease/fDecrease] in Long Term Borrowings
Increase/(Decrease) in tonsTerm liabliltiy
Cash FIow From Financing Activities

NET INCRXASE/(DECRIASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash & Cash Equivalenls atthe Beginning ofthe year
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Cldsing of the year

(805.84

1,816,30
1,010.43

437.75
(s,0r7.94)
4,650.7 4

(80.16)
1,030.56

3,OO5.27

7,29122

7,29122

(\,219.O3)
(1,2s1.55)

(4r9.22)
(27,175.24)

240.74

4,298,57
r0,7 49.20

7,680.21
2,70r.44
5770.50

As p6r our R€port of gven date

FoT PRASHANTN &ASSOCIATES
Charteaed Accountants
Firm Reglstration No. 31

,/"/

tsH
(Pertn€r)
Memb€rship No.30l0l9

f,zw' 
2tr Dht 

? 
| I 4 * * + A b.1 2+a

Dale I OLt-,Q,n2/

For & on behalf of the Boa.d

Kh Raghumani Singh
Director

(DIN No.08s180831

,. rl 
^.*-\rUAl

Ng Subhachandra Sihgh
llranaging Direclor
(DIN No.089417s7)

l,aishHm Birdas Slngh
Company Secrelary

(M No A34042)



t[aNIt'uR st'ATl] lDowlilt DlsTlulllJTIoN c0lIt'^{NY IIlIITllll
I'IEW DIRECTOMTE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST I/|N 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2021

Note 1- Significant Accounting Policies
After the unbundling from the Electricity Department Govemment of Manipur (EDM), MAJ'IIPUR
STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPAiIY LIMITED (MSPDCL) needs to follow accounting policy
and standards that are applicable to all companies under the Companies Act,2013. Further
Electricity Act 2003 that repealed the Electricity (Supply) Act 1948 laid out detailed accounting
policies and standards.

Under the Companies Act 2013, all Companies unless exempted are to prepare their accounts using
the Ad'dunting Standards as notified by the Central Covemment as stated U/S 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 funder advise from t]le National Advisory Committee on the Accounting
Standardsl which are applicable for all Companies. More over the Companies Act, 2013 also
requires the Balance Sheet ofthe Companyto be prepared in the form as laid out in Schedule III to
the AcL Under this Sched! e the Company needs to set out Significant Accounting Policies followed
bythe Company. The following paragraphs set out illustratively the significant accounting policies:

1. Basis of preparation ofFDancial statements
The company is a public limited company registered under the provisions ofCompanies Act, 1956.
The company is governed by the Electri.ity Act 2003. The provisions of the Elechicity Act, 2003
read with the rules made thereunder prevail wherever the same are inconsistent with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 in terms of section 174 of t}le Electricity Act, 2003. The
accounts have been prepared on the basis of going concern concept and under the historical cost
convention. The company adopts accrual basis in preparation of its accounts to comply in all
material aspects with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles [GMP] and the accounting
standards issued by the Companies (accounting standardsJ rules, 2006 as per notification no.

G.S.R.739(e) dated 7th December, 2006.

2. Use ofEstimates
The prepamtion of financial statements in conformity witl GeDerally Accepted Accounting
Principles requires estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amounts of
assets and the liabilitiet disclosure of contingent liability on the date of the financial statements
and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Differences
between actual results and estimates are recognized in the period in which results are known /
materialized.

3. GoyerDment Gratrt
a) Crants-in-aid received from State Government or other authoritles towards capital expenditure

for projects, betterment of system operation and specific depreciable assets are shown as
"Balance Grant' until the utilization of Grant.

b) Grant received foa specific depreciable assets are treated as deferred income and reflected
under group head Reserve and Surplus and recognized in the profit and loss account over the
useful period oflife and in proportion to which depreciation on these assets is provided.

c) Grants relating to revenu€ nature are accounted for on a systematic basis in the Statement of
Profit and Loss over tie period necessary to match them witi the related cost which ihey are
intended to comDensate.

. --r',..-'-A-4'Z
iDlrecbrt-

, ManDur Slats Pover -
Disllbuion ComPanY Ltd'

. .t ^
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t[ANII't'lt st'ATD t'Owult IUSTBIBIJTION COill'ANY LllIITl]lt
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHALWEST MI{ 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.2021

d) C.ants Received from Government have been treated as per instructions of the Cranting
Governmenl

4.Fixed Assets
a) Fixed assets of the companf are recorded

Accounts as transferred from EDM as on
made by the company duringthe year

in tf," tooL. of accounts and disclosed in Annual
1j day of Februaryzo14 and subsequent additions

bJ All 6iher Fixed Assets excluding pamgraph 4(a) above are stated at historical cost less
depreciation. Histo cal cost comprises tlle cost of acquisition and any other applicable costs
attributable in bdnging the assets to theil working condition for their intended use, is inclusive
of freigh! duties & taxes (other than those subsequently recoverable from taxing autho ties),
levies, bonowing costs&all incidentals attributable to bringthe asset ready for intended use.

c] In case offixed assets, for new projects / extension, the related ev.Tenses and interest cost up to
the date of commissionilg attdbutable to such project / expansion are capitalized.

';/,
d] In case of Commissioned assets where final setdement of bills with contractors is yet to be

effected, capitalization is made on provisional basis subject to necessary adjustrnent in the year
of final settlemenL

e) Incidental expenditure prior to construction, preliminary project expenditure on identification,
survey/ feasibility studies of projects etc is apportioned to capitalwork in progress on the basis
of accretion there to. These expenses however are charged to profit and loss account ifproject is

abandoned.

Expenses incurred during the construction period including interest expense by construction
divisions/ subdivisions are capitalized and accounted as cost of capital assets.

The company capitalizes the cost of new transformers used for new sub_station, augmentation
and replacemenl The cost of repair of old/ burnt transformers is charged off to Repair and
Maintenance Expenses.

The capital work in progress is stated at cost inclusive ofall direct and proportionate overhead
costs incurred.

The direct incidental cost incurred by t}le company at project and planning units for the period
are apportioned to respective Capital Work-in-Progress on the basis ofcumulative accretions.

The costs incurred and revenue generated during the Trial Runs Stage of the Project / Power
Station are capitalized.

The costs incurred on identification, survey and feasibility studies of a project under sanction
are shown as a distinct item in capital work in progress till tJIe period of its reiection or three
years, whichever is earlier. In case of rejection, the expenses are charged to revenue in the year
of its rejection.

b)

D

k)

' !il:t'::lll ..--

ij.i:ri !, r:jltte Po.&er .
Dlsirlb!:r Campany Ltd,
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IIANIIDIJII SI'ATItr IDOWIIIT DISTIIIIIIJTION COIII'ANY I,IMITIIII
NEW DIRECTOMTE BUILDING, IIIIPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31,03.202I

Fixed Assets costing individually up to Rs.5,000/- are charged to revenue in the yearof
purchase, Cost ofall Mobile Phones is charged offto Revenue during the year ofpurchase.

mJAssets retired from active use and held for sale are valued at cost or Net Realisable Value
whichever is lower.

n) Intangible Assets are capitalized at cost less accumulated amoftization and impairment losses, if
it is probablethatthe future economia benefits that are attributable to the assets will flow to the
ComDanv,

o) The cost of Software [which is not an integral part of the related hardware) acquired for internal
use and resulting in significant future economic benefits, is recognized as intangible assets in the
books ofaccounts when the same is ready for its intended use,

5. BorrowiDg Cost
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualirying assets are
capitalized as part ofthe cgst ofsuch assets. A qualirying asset is one that takes substantial period
of time to get ready for iFintended use. Other bonowing costs not attributable to the acquisition
or construction of any capital asset are recognized as expenses in the period in which they are
incurred.

6. Depreciation /Amortizatiot
a) The company provides depreciation on straight line method to the extent of 90olo ofthe cost of

asset following the rates notified byCompanies Act 2013.

b) Depreciation on additions/deletions of assets is provided on pro-rata basis from/up to the
month in which the asset is available for use/disposal. Where the life and/or efficiency of an
asset is increased due to renovation and modernization, the expenditure thereon along with its
unamortized depreciable amount is charged prospectively over the revised useful life
determined by technical assessmenl

cl Assets procured during the year costing Rs 5,000/- or less are charged to revenue during the
year. This policy has been adopted generally across all categories of assets.

d) On scrapping / obsolesce'nce ofan assets, tlle cost of assets and accumulated depreciation on it
is withdrawn and transferr€d to a profit & loss accounl

e] Leasehold property is amortized overa period oflease.

0 Expenses capitalized on account of purchase of new application software, implementauon of the
said software by external third party consultants and purchase of licenses are amoftized over
their estimated useful lives not exceeding ten years. Other intangible assets are amortized over
the period for which benefitsare estimated to generate sufficient economic benefits.

7. Impairment ofAssets
The Company at the Balance Sheet date assesses individual fixed assets and groups of assets
constituting fash Generating Units'[CCU) for impairment, if circumstances indicate a possibility
or warrant such assessmenl Provision is made for impairment ofsuch assets or CGU if carrying
cost is hisher than recoverable amount

ry-^
Manrpur State Po,rrer ..

Oistnbutron Company Ltd.

! , :., ::,rr
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llaNll'utt st'ATD I'owuR DIsTBilluTloN cOill'ANY LIIIITI]I)
NEW DIRECTOMTE BUILDING. IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 79500'I

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31.03.202I

B, Criticav Insurance Machinery Spares
a) Machinery spares procured along v4th the Plant & Machinery whose use is expected to be

irregular, are capitalized separately, iI cost ofsuch spares is known. lfcost ofsuch spares is not
known, these are capitalized along with concerned plaril

b) Machinery spares procured subsequedtly are also capitalized in the year ofpurchase.

c) Machinery spares are depreciated fully over the remaining useful life of the related plant and
macnlnery,

d) Written Down Value of old Machinery Spares is charged to revenue in the year in which such
spares are replaced and the old relevant spares are found to be ofno further use. However, if
the old relevant spares can be repaired and reused, then both are continued to be depreciated
over the remaining useful life ofthe relevant asseL

e) The repair charges oftle old relevant spares are charged to statement ofprofrt and loss.

iJt
0 other spares are treated as "Stores & SpareS' forming part of the inventory, valued at cost or

net realizable value whichever is lowerand expensedwhen issued.

9, Inventories
Stock of materials, storet spare parts is valued at lower of cost or net realizable value, and cost is
determined on weighted average cost method, Cost comprises of cost of purchase including duties
and taxes (except those which are subsequenfly recoverable from the taxing authodtiesl and otier
costs incurred in bringing them to their present location and condition. Losses towards
unserviceable and obsolete stores and sDares identified on review areDrovided in thi accounts.

10. Power Purchase Cost
The cost ofpower purchase under long term agreement is subject to revision based on tariff orders
notified by the appropdate commission of respecbve power generators. The portion oftlle power
purchase cost which is dependent upon such finalization is accounted for as and when such bills/
demands are received from the power generators,

1 1. Revenue Recognition
a) . Sale ofelectricity is accounted for based on tariff rates approved byt}le JERC, inclusive of Fuel

Adjustment Charges to tlle end of the accounting period.

b) Other income is recognized on accrual basis. Sale of scrap and any other item is accounted
when the same is contracted to be sold. Recoveries on account of Liquidated Damages are
recognized as income on actual basis.

c] The Company follows the method ofrecognizing the revenue surplus (PATI for the year based
on the provisions of Electricity Act 2003.

d) The Company recognizes revenue to the extent billed during a period. Any unbilled sale is
recognized as and when a bill is raised for the same. In case ofprepaid connectiont revenue is

(t;l'
^. -ttCI(
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Manrpur State Power
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ITANIPIJII SI'ATD POWI]R I'ISTIIIIII]TION COITIDANY IJIIITI]TI
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDIT'IG, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 31-03.202I

MSPDCL

recognized on basis of sale of prepaid vouchers irrespective of usage by consumer and this
process is be followed consistently.

12. tnveshnents
a) Long term investments are carded at cos! Iess provisidn for diminution other than temporary

if an, in the value ofsuch irivestments.
bJ Current investments are carried at lower ofcost and fair value.

13. Earni4g Per Share
The C6mpany reports basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) in accordance with Accounting
Standard-20, Earning Per Share. The Basic EPS has been computed by dividing the income
available to equity share holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during tlle accounting period.

14. Foreign Currency transactions
A foreign currency tr{dgaction is recorded, on initial recognition in the reporting cunency, by
applying to the foreign currency amount the exchange rate between the reporting cunency and
the foreign currency prevailing on the date oftle transaction. At the Balance Sheet date, foreign
curency monetary items are reported using the closing rate. Gain or lost ifany, is recoglized in
the Statement ofProfitand Loss for the yea-r. The gain or loss arising on account of exchange rate
differences between tie payment date and transaction date is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

15. Employee Benefits
a) Short Term Employee Benefrts: The Company recognizes the undiscounted amount of short

term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for services rendered as liability
faccrued expense].

b) Post-employment benefits: In case of new recruits Defined Benefit Plan like Gratuity and
Leave encashment Provision for accruing liability for gratuity and leave encashment on
retirement is made on the basis of the liability as actuarially determined as at the year end.

c) Benents to Deputed Employees The benefits like gratuity, leave encashment provident fund
. and any other terminal benefits to the deputed employees from tie Electricity Department ,

Govqrnment ofManipur will be provided by tie Government ofMadpur

16, Leases
a) Finatrce Lease: In respect of assets acquired on finance lease the lease rentals are charged to the

Statement of Profit and Loss as and when the same accrue. Assets acquired subsequent to 1$
day of luly,2072 are classified as Finance leases, where tlle Company has substantially all the
risks and rewards of owneffhip, such assets are capitalized at the inception ofthe lease at tbe
lower of fair value orthe prcsent value of minimum lease payments and a liability is created for
an equivalent amount. Lease rentals paid are allocated betlveen the liability and interest cosl
so as to obtain a constant periodic rate ofinterest on outstanding liability for each period.

122
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IIANII'UN $ATII I'OWEII IIISTIIIBI]"TION OOilI'ANT I,IIIITIJID
NEW DIREGTORATE BUILDII{G. IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHALWEST MI{ 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 3,I.03.2021

b) OperatiDg Lease Assets taken on lease under which all the risks and rewards of ownership are
effectively retained by t-he lessor are classified as opemting lease. Lease payments under
operatrng leases are recognized as exp€nse on straight line basis.

17. TaxatioD
a) Income Tax: Current tax is aletermined as per the provisions of the Income Tax Act 1961 in

respect of Taxable Income for tlte year, after considering permissible tax exemption, deduction

/ disallowance. Current tax when provided under the minimum altemate tax provisions of
section 11518 of the lncome Tax 1961, tlle benefit of credii against such payments is available
ovdii period of 10 subsequent assessmeDt years and will be recognized when actually realzed.

b) Deferred Tex: Defened tax is recognized on timing differences being the difference betlveen
taxable income and accounting income tiat originate in one period and are capable of reversal
in one or more subsequent periods, subject to consideration of prudence by applying the tax
rate and laws enacted or substantially enacted by Balance Sheet date as per the Accountlng
Standard-22 'Accounting for tax on Income". In respect of unabsorbed depreciation or carried
forward losses, defeEed tax assets are recognized only to tlle extent there is virtual aertainty of
realization in future. gther deferred tax assets are recognized only to t-he er"tent there is
reasonable certaintydtrealization in future.

18, Significant Event occuFing after the Balance sheet Date

a) Contingent losses are to the extent identifiable as devolving on tlle company have been provided
for in the profit and loss account based on materiality and probability of occurrence of the
contingentevenl

bl Events occurring after the balance sheet date are given effect in the financial stitements only if
they provide furtler evidence for the estimations of amounts relating to conditions that existed
at the Balance Sheet date.

19. Prior Period ltems and ha-Ordinary ltems

a) Adjustments arising due to errors or omissions in the financial statements of eadier years are
accounted under "Prior Period".

bJ Prior period items & extrpordinary transactions are disclosed separately in the profit & Loss

account in accordance wit}l the requirement ofAs-s. For tlis purpose, prior period items are
those items which arise out oferrors or omissions.

20. Prepald Expendlture

a) Expenses related to the succeeding period incurred in the cunentperiod shall be recorded
as prepaid expenses based on materiality,

b) Prepaid Expenses upto Rs 10,000/- are accounted under appropriate heads of accounts.

-- Dr€dor -.*
Manrpur Slate Po{rer \
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Cotnleily Secretar
T,J$PDCL

r,4:rai,r9 t l
SPIICL



MANIPI]II SIITD IDOWIIII IIISTIIIIII]TION COIIPANY ITilITI]I)
NEW DIRECTORATE BUILDING, IMPHAL DIMAPUR ROAD IMPHAL WEST MN 795001

NOTES FORMING PART OF FIMNCIAL STATEMENTS AS ON 3.1.03.2021

2 1. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is
a present obligation as result of past etdnts and it is pro-bable tiat tiere will be an outflow of
resources. coniingent liabilities ar; notrecognized butaie disclosed in the notes. Financial effect of
contingent liabilities is disclosed based on information available up to the date on which financial
statements are approved, Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statements.
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Formins Part ofFinancial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2021

Particula.s of Share Capital.

oui of above tod;aid up .apita L, Rs. 10 Crores(1 .rorc Eq. Sh ares of Rs 10/- cachl has becn issued ro l\4! nip u r sratc Powe. com prny

Limited for consnle.ation othcrthrn cash as per thc N4anipufstatc ltlectrjcrtv Retornrs Tflnsler Schenre 201'l

Re.onciliation of tr!mbcr ofsharcs oulsra.diDE at the bcginninS & at thc cnd olthc fcporting pcfiod

Note r 2.2
The rights, pret-"rcnces and restrictions a$aching ro elch das ofsha.es indudirg restrictions on the disiribution ol dividends and ihe

All the equity sharcs oithr.o.rpary !r. issu.d rvrth srrrc rjghts & prcv L.dgcs as 
'thcr 

equitJ shar's

Note:2.3

Sha.es in respecr ofe?ctr dass in the company herd by rhe holdins conpatry of its !hinrate holding.onrpany induding shares held or bv

subsidia.i€s ofthc holding company or the ultimate holding company in aSgfegare:

Shares in tI. company held byshareholdcB holding more than 5 p-"rcent shafes:

As at 31stMarch,2021 Asat3lstMarct! 2020

Autho.ised
Equity Shlres olRs 10/ eadr :l

lssued Subsc.ibed & Fully Paid uP
EqrjryShares of Rs. I0l- cach

1.50.00,000 r,50000 r.50.00.000 1.500.00

1,00,50,000 1,005.00 1,00,50,000 1,005.00

1,00,50,000 1,005.00 1.00,50,000 1,005.00

As at 3lst March,2021 Asat31stMarch,2020

Shares outstandnrg al thc beltinring ofthe year

Shares lssued during th. yca.
sharesoutstandinearthe end ol thc vear--

1,00,50,000 r,005 1,00,50,000 1,005.00

1,00,50,000 1,005.00 1.00.50.000 1,005.00

Asat31stMarcb,z021 Asat 3lst March,2020
Amount [Rs. in lrkhs] Amount tRs. in Lakhsl

1,00,00,000 Eq. Sharcs hcld by ManipufState PowcrCo panv

Linrited, the lloldinE Company
1,000.00 1,000.00

As at 31stMarch,2021 Asat3lstMa.cb 2020
o/o ofHoldins %of ltoldins

Manipur St!te Power Conrpany i,inrlted 1,00,00,000.00 99.50d/o 1,00,00,000.00 99.504h

As at 31st March,2021 Asat31stMarch,2020
Amourt tRs. in Lal',hs) Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

(+) currentYearr.aisrer
{+l Deferred Inconc to be anortiscd

(.1Revereal

(b) Profit& l.oss Account

(+l CurrentYearTransrer

-4.'.:ra*\- rotar(a+b

L,78,714.79

4,868.31
510.36

59.38

\,76,432.90

2,466.1,0

484.20
300.00

1,82,413.36 L7A.114.79

(13,069.46)
r1.488.83t

(11,608.09)
(1,461.34

114.55a.291 r13.069.461
1,67,855.08 1,65,045.33

,€a,
\r:.1

-'f
"]".
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTR]BUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Not€s Folming Part of Flnancial Statements 60r the Year ended 31.03.2021

Asat3lst March,2021 As at 31st March,2020
Amount tRs. in Lakhsl Arnount [Rs. in Lakhs]

R!.al Ele.trillcatron Corporatiotr l-imited (RAPDRP part Bl '
(secured B!Chdrgeaver AsseLsaobun\ns to Rs3988 tokht

Power Finance Corporation
(Secu.ed By Charse aver AsseLs dtnounting ta Ps359Aa takhs is

canvertible inta Grantah lulliltNnt afstipulated Tetn$ &'
Co h d i ti ons a f i ni p te h en m tl o n al the p rciec 0

Plic Loan (Atmanirbharl
(-Setured b! Guoro htee lront CovL of Monipur)

REcL Loan (Atmanirbhar)
(Secured bv 6uotuntee fra Covt af MoniDur)

Rural Elect.ifi catiotr Corporation IRccvY)

2392.40

32,274.97

5,574.00

5,574.00

939.54

2,791.60

32,?74-97

939.54
46.755.30 36.005.11

Long Term Borrowings:

n't" , 41 Aha';d;;"t-,,t,d; R;'WL i;on fom Paws fot MPDRP (Pdtt-A) proiect Laken b! Etecuicitr Deportlnent Govemnent of

+zz4-/.vI -'..1
i,in:nrii i j.lie Po}.'er '" I

Dil|'lbLiir,i" Canrpany Lti.
C!it,t::r,i:tctai?ti

[,r] in .r il e ;
f'-::.

Manipur prior to incorporc Lion of Cant pony this t,oon ohhough secured bt wo! afCharse avet oseLs atnauntins t t Rs 3l55l'okh afthe

can pon! is conrcttiblc itlta Grant on t'unlnen L af stipuloted tenns & Canditions ol hn plenentotiah .l the Prolect

Note:4.2 t-or Loan Fron Pawet t:inance Corporatioh lntetest has not beeh prcvided asperstipulatetlTerns&CanditionsofAg.eenenL

Note: 4.3 Unsecured Looh fratn REC L stands o t sane onount as p.ewous yeat os sohe 6 maer lnorcrcnun period ond na principo I repoynent

is due ogoinstsofle in currentJinohciollear.

Orher LonS Tern I iahililies :

The Deposibs t'ar ptiot petiod.onnot be sesreltarpd due to unavoilabiliry ofint'onation. Howvet fion currcnL fnoncio I leor securitt depasits,

retentiannone!anddepositsfotwarkshavebeendulysegrcgotetlex.eptlaranonlauntofRszaST3lakhs
Note:5.2
Smdr! Creditot lot Copitalcoods is the dntountdue towotds Capiml F:xpendirure an occourt.tFixed Ase|J lhe sane hos been incorPoroted i

thebaoksbose.t on rhe repotttub ined by the Technica I contultants ond infornotian collecLed lron the Departnleht On.ia h.

Deferred Tai l-iabililies (Nc0:

Asat31stMarch,2021 Asat 31st March,2020
Amount (Rs. in Lakhsl Amount {Rs. in Lakhs)

Security Deposit/ Retention 14otey/Earnest Moncy
Credjtors for Capital Coods'
Consu m,"r Secu rity Depos its

DeposiLsagainstworks .. Total

zoa.73
8,537.s8
2,005.77
3,389.83
5,920.29

204.73
13,119.52

7,724.5r
8,969.45
4.101.81

20,062.20 za.!24.01

Asat 31st March,2021 As at 31stMarclr2020
Amount fRs. in Lakfts) AmountfRs.in Lakhs)

Deferred lax Liabililics tow!rds Fired Assets 9,499_79 8,81633

9,499.79



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Forming Part of Flnancial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2021

Note7,1 ln occordah.ewitlt the nolicfcatian

are rcquircd tobenoderelattN Io Micto & Sndll entetptise os delihetl

relevantinfandtion tort its supplieB obaut thera coveroge unde. the

respectolthesonlc is hat Dtod. t).$ibte

under MSM F,Ad 2aa6 me .ahPony is ih the proccss ol cant piling the

\aid AcL Sinrc the relevahL infonotion k notovailoble .lisclasutcs tn

etL)

Asai3lst March,2021 Asat3lstMarch,2020
Anount (Rs. in lakhs) Amount (Rs. in kkhs)

21,935.41 20,904.44

42,84(J,25

th e M nt i strt al Cor pa ra te AlIo i r s cet td i n d isc tasu I es

Oth€r Cu ent Liabilities :

As at 3lst March,2021 Asat31stMarch,2020
Amount fRs. in Lakhs) Amount [Rs. in Lakhs)

Currcnt Matlritics of l,ong Tcm Borowin8s

Slatutory Dues Payablc

Sundry Credito6 for Ijxpenses

Balance Gfants(Revenucl (refer not. 261--

Balance Crants(Capital)

398.80
704.42

1,451.15
'1,464.72

199.58
1,833.59

36.096.81

689.29
2,21,5.+6

586.59
1,939.35

274.69
4,322.64

29,123.75

42.\57,08 39,15L41

Note:4,1
1n accardoncewith the noticlcdtian no csR 719(E) daLed 16.11.2007 issued b! the Ministry olcarponte Affclirs cerrain disclasutes ote

required to be node retating La Micro & Snottenterpise as delned under MSME Acr20A6 The tuDryont is ih Lhe prccess olcontpiling the

rcterant infannotion tan iLt neptieB oborL there coveroge underthesoid Act. Sincethe relevontihlannnrion isnotawilobte disclosuresih

rcspectofthe eotne is not n\tc1.lossihle

As pe. the ttunsler schene. tenninat benefits ol the enplorees deputed to the contpahyNillbe bome by the Gavt. olMonipur unlessoptlon hos

not been exercised b! the (lepuLionistfor obsarption inta regular seNices ofthecanp0n!.os on date afbalance sheet none afthe deputed

enptalees hos apted for obsorption Therefo.e Liabitityfor retirenent benelLs has not been pravided.]n respectofLhe elnplovees dppointed bt

the conpony, thecantpan! hos jained NPs schehe. since it is nat cteaf at Rolance Sheetdale os to how tnon! anplotees eauld apt lal

obsorptian,thesetiabititieswi bebornebytheGo.olMan|urOnceenptareesapLfarobsaryLionaLtheendol.lePutotionPeriadthehthe

tiobititles lar obtrhe.l eD,ptoyee'would be transfe.red ta Lhe con pa n! os pef the Mahipur state Ele.trici\' Rclon s Tronder s.henle 2013

Note: 8.3 Other 0utsto ndings pertoins ta Parnents rcceived lot which the porkulaB ote not lurnished bv the pavers

Ci:t t.,t'i::",t. aie,:;:)
L.ti::- I. .-.
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Formlng Part of Flnanclal Statementi for the Year ended 31.03.2 021

Asat 31st March,2021 As at 31stMarch,2020
AmountlRs.tnLakhsl Amount (Rs. in Lakhsl

860,37 1,298.72

460,37 1.294.12

Not€ r10

Stock ofstores llosbeen vohted ot Cast.

Noie 11,3 Drcs fecoverabl.lrom govt depanmenr/ srate l'SU/Subordinarc officeE dnd loca bodies amounr r' Rs

March 2021, Out ofwhich Rs 6413 63 l,akhs remain outstandinS ior a period exteediig six nro.ths dnd Rs 694.21

period oflcss tlran six months

Casb & Cash !quivalents:

Note 11,1 Trade recoiv.bt.s his h.en seercgarcd botw-ae. Inor. rhan sjx months and oihers on thc basis ofcollections received fronr Octob.r to

March2O?l],assunrcdrhatroralcollecrion.c.eLv.dduritrgLhispoiodisS0rr,lof!he.urrontpcriodbiLIngrndbalanceamount.ollectedwas

related ro caflie! fe.md bil irrg tn the !bs!n.e ofpropef segregarior olTrade re.civabLcs. fhe trcpersc8rcgation oftrade receivables

outstandins ror. pcriod ctccedjns sirtii6nrhs is under process.

Note 11.2 Out otthe Trd.te Rectevables Rs 43,112 43l,akh perrains ro anrouitofLeEacy D.bto.s transierred from F:lecri.ity Dcpt, Govr oi

Matripur as on rsl Februrary 2014

7107.83 Lakhs as otr 31st
l,akhsareoutstndi!g for d

ShortTern l-oans & Advances:

r Dcposits r-"p.esents thcanlo!f taLfcadydisbrrs{{i bythcCovt

Other Cur.ent Asst.s

olManipri to.dcllncd cx|endilure holvev.r, thcsame has be.ndepositcd in

As at31stMarch,2021 As at 3lst Marcb, Z02Q

Af,ount fRs. in l,akhsl Amo unt (Rs. in Lakhs)

(unsecu.ed,.oiiidercd good unl.ss othcrwise stdt.d)
Outstandiig fora p.riod cxceedinsSix l,Jondrs fromihed!cdaic

Less: Provision ior doubttu| debts

7,299.61
+,3!7.24

49,003.36
4,??3.26
4.377.25

54,443,31 49.165.37

As at31st Ma.ch,2021 Asat3lst March,2020
Amount lRs.in Lakhs) AdotrnirRs. in Lakhsl

Cheque/DD in hand (As c.rtjijedl
Cash in hand (As ccrlinedl

29,010.09

115.96

21,190.50
0.67

15234

29,L46.04 21,343.5i

As at3lst l,larch,2021 Asat3lst March,2020
Amounr(Rs.in Lakhsl Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

Advances towards Capital coods:
Seoued Iby way orBa.k suarantcc)

Advaceiosuppliers
1,086.84
3,A6792

447,67

22.37
9,5?7.79

447,6/

5,39643 10.o47,17

As at 31st l,larcb,2021 As at 31st March,2020
/\m@nt [Rs.ln Lakhsj Amount(Rs.lnLakhs)

Tax Dcductcd atSourc.

Acfiued l.tcr.sr on Sw.cpAccounls

z8?.79

203,56

203.98

207.27

491.35 411.79

/21-./ oti"r,o,- -tW\'. J:.prjr slte Power
Jistrbltron ComPaflY Ltd. 1:..,:\--

e.,2.-
Cxr':rri:ny Sccr.iar.
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Fo.rdns Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03.2021

As at 31st March 2021 Asat3lslMarch 2020

Amount fRs. in Lakhs) Amount (Rs. itr Lakhs)

Sales- Distribution

Sales- IEX & Devial'on

Sale ofScfap

B ll,ns tn D, oo ir Wnrrr

40,625.44

2,942.26

16.36
. 524.91

33,135.09

2,513..91

322.99

44,t73.O2 36,031.99

Note: 15
Revenue from Operations

Imployeo Renefits ExPense

Note : 17.1 Pfovlsion lor Cratuity and

Not€ | la
Other Expenses

l.eave encashment have not been made as per policv oithe companv.

,,i l'.

Particulars
As at 3lstMarch 2021 As at 31st March zom

Amount fRs. in Lakhs) Amo'rnt tRs. in Lakhs)

crant jn Aid-Revenue (Rclcr Note 261

Agcncy Charges@3.7 s%
Amo.tisation of Deffered Income

0tbefs

490.20
26,494.76

10.75
510.36

s2.01

456.07
29,536.45

75.34
444.20
189.54

2A,O22.OA 30,741.60

As at 3lst March 2021 Asat 31st Marcb 202o

Amount fRs. in Lakhs) Amount fR6. in Lakhs)

Sal;riestRegul;r & anoLricn,al) 6,315.12 6,497.47

6,315.12 6,497.47

Asat3lst March 2021 Asat3lst lelarch 2020

Amount tRs. in Lakhs) Amount (Rs. ln Lakhs)

Auditors Remunera!ion
ROC Filing l'ccs
Advenisement Expenses

Bank charges
BEE Expenses

ConsultancyCharg.s

JERC Fees & lixp

Operation & Mai'rtenance Itxp

l.egal Fecs and Chargcs
Printing & Statione.y l'ixpcnscs

Repair & Maintcnance llxpcnscs (Plant & MachineryJ

Repair & Maintenance'lxpenscs (od]e.s)

Stores &Consumable
Prepaid VendrngCharges
Telephone Flxpenscs

'lravelling Exp

Vehicle Hiring, Repairs and Maintenancc

Interestand Pcnalty

0.60
0.90

47.73
6.46
8.09

16.20
r5.61
20.00
47.OO

346.62
4.56
5.57

48.65
695.s0
11t.69
275.72

24.30
't.37

153.50
0.46

1.07

0.06
14.78

9.81

11.35
32.42
20.20

231.67
s50.39

31.45
11.38

782-44
70.59
78.71

20.73
15.90
79.69

0.22

:- Total 1,830.54 1,303.25
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Foming Part of Financial Statements for the Year ended 31.03,2021

Note:18.1

Payment made to the Auditorduring theycar

As at3lstMarcb 2021 Aiat3lstMarch 2020

Anount (Rr. in Lakhs) AmotrntfRs. in Lakhs):

0.60

Total 0.60 0.60

Earning Per Sharc

The followjnFtrbte reconciles the nume.alors and denominators used to calculate Basicand Diluled tjarning PerShare forthev€

Note : 20

pfevious yeaf ugufes ha!'e bccn regrouped / rcclassified wh.rcvef necessary to correspond with the cLrrreDt yeacs

classificatlon/ disclosufe. o!her than Advances to Suppliers and 0thef current liabilities

AltU,\/
filai".e:j.] :. .:i: \

l/It! ira

€L
risPD(: i-
/:i=\

&'l--
Ccrnpary Secretarl

ManiguI Sate Po$er \
oistrrbuiron ComPanY Ltt'

As at 31st March 2021 As at 3lstMarch 2020

Amount (Rs. in Lakhs) Amount (Rs. in Lakhs)

Profit/Loss atlerlax available !o F:q u ity Shareholders

Weighted Average Nurnbcr ofSha.e
Basic EPS (Amount rn lllrpees)

Dilutcd EPS(Anount in RuPees) j"'"

Face Value ofper !:quity Sharc(Amount in Rupees)

(1,488.83)

1,00,50,000
(14.81)
(r4.87J
10.00

(1,46L.36)

1,00,50;000
(14.54)
(r4.s+)
1o,00

Drectof



MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
Notes Formins Part of Flnancial statements for the Year ended 31.03.2021

Note No. 21
Disclosures in rclation to rclatcd parties:

pursuant to AccoLrntjng S[andafd - 18, fclated party disdosurcs, Following are lhe relatcd parties, discfiption ofthc

relationships and lransactions carried out with thenr during the year in lhe ordinary course of business.

i) Namc of Relatcd partics and nature of rclatiohship

Iloldinq Comnanv Maniour State Power Comoanv Limited
Key Managerial I'ersonnel and their
relatives

Mr. l,eishangthem Susindro I\4eitei [Chairman)
Mr. Suqant Singh [Direclor)
Mr. Khwairakpam Raghumani Singh (Director)
Mrs. Nungshitombi Alhokpam [Director]
Mr. Nandeibam Sarat Singh [Director)
Mr. Laishram Priyokumar SinSh (Managing Director)
Mr. Rakesh Rajan [Director)
Dr. Rajesh Kumar (Director)
Mr. Ngajrangbam Subhachandra Singh [Managing Director)
Mf . B. lohn Tlangtinkhuma [Director]
Mr. Laishram Birdas Singh (Company Secretary)

ii) Disclosurcs in respectoftransaction with related parties
Rs in Lakhs

Type ofTransactions Holding
Company

fnterprises owned or significantly
influcnced by key managcment and

/or their relatives

Key
Managerial
Personnel and
their relatives

Transmissron Chafgrs
Rs.6524.73 Lakh

IPY Rs.7052.10
l,akhl NII Nil

Note No.22

Impairment ofAssets :

lnpursuanceofAS-28'lmpaifmentofAsscts'issucdbylCAl,thecompanyhasrcvicwedcarryingcostolitsAssetsand

the nanagcment is ol thc vicw that in the curren! linancial year, Impairment ofAsscts is not considered necessary as all

the asscts arc jr good condition and realisable value is moro than cafrying cosl,

Note No. 23

Segment Reporting:

The Company has only ore business sogmcnt as it dcals in only ofe ond product. As such therc is no separatc

rcportable segmcnt as r'cqulfcd under AS lT"SegmentRcporting"

.?+
' Drreqor !

Manrpuf S'tate Porer \
- .tnbulron ComPanY Ltd.
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MANIPUR STATE POWER DISTRIBUTION COMPANY LIMITED
llotes FormiDg Part of Financial Statementi for the Year endcd 31.03.2021

Note No.24

Contingent liabilities and Capital commitments (to Lhc exlcnl not provided for)

contingent liabilitics amounr ro Rs.888.96 lakhs (PY Rs.737.04 l.akhs) against pendinS court cases.

Capital commitmonts Rs29492.01 t.akhs[PY lls 3€744.75 ],akhsl havo bccn commiltodason balance sheel dale

contractors for ongoing pfojccts.

Note No.2s

Expendirure in F'oreign F;xchan!lc: Nil

Earnings in Foreign llxchange: Nil

Note No.26

Accounting treatmcnt {or Rovcnue glants
31.03.2021 31.03.2020

:1,' Particulars
Amount

{Rs. in Lakhsl
Amount

fRs, in Lakhsl
ODeninP Balancc of Rcvcnuc CranLs 4,322.68 6,734.98
Recieved durin! thc vear 25.781.7 4 24.061.73

l,ess: Capital Exp 'l) fto licscfvc 137 2.46 937.5425
Rcmarnrnc arants 24.732.36 33.859.13
Own Funds 44,1t3.02 36031.99

Total Iiunds Available 72,44534 69,491.12
ExDenses 71.011.78 65568.43709
Balance {Transfered to Current l,iabilities) 1.833.59 4,322.64

Note No. 26.1

There is no amo!rnt of Lrnpard subsidy irom th. Statc Covcrnmenl fof thc Ycaf 2020 21

-->-j?-ot-a / r.. v r/ ',,. D,,ecror '_^'YAi
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